		AYRES COURT ANNU	AL GENERAL MEETING	27th MAY 2023.							
		MINUTES FOR ANNUA	AL GENERAL MEETING F	FOR FINANCIAL T	EAR ENDED 300	III APRIL 2023.					
ATTENDANCE	E	APOL	OGIES		PROXIES ALLC	CATED					
No. 3	Kathleen and Donal Heylin	Kathleen and Donal Heylin No. 1 Kieran Kear		Kieran Kearins to Kathleen Heylin							
No. 9	Sheila Donaghy	No. 2	Phil Conlon		Phil Conlon to D	onal Heylin					
No. 13	Brendan Flynn	No. 4	Rosaleen Kiely	/							
No. 16	PJ O'connor	No. 20	Breda O Dwye	r							
No.18	Siobhan Connolly	No. 22	Niall Walsh								
No. 23	Adrienne Higgins	No. 25	6 Martin Kane								
No. 27	Majella and Dolores Brady	No. 26	Yvonne Byrne								
1. Meeting Op	pening and Chairpersons Repo	ort									
0 1		attendees and opened the me	eting								
	•	d together with nominated prox	•								
		w member Niall Walsh to the es									
2. Retirement	of Adrienne Higgins from the										
	The Chairperson thanked	Adrienne for her most valuable	work and input to the Con	nmittee and for her	role as Assistant	t over the last five	/ears,				
	and wished her well on her	'retirement'									
3. Cleaning of	f the entire estate.										
	The Chairperson thanked I	Brendan Flynn for carrying out a	a huge task of cleaning the	e entire estate, which	ch now looked te	errific.					
	All members were encoura	iged, where possible, to contrib	ute to the upkeep of the e	state, no matter ho	w small, rubbish	and weeds being	a primary concer	า.			
4. Minutes of t	the AGM held 2nd July 2022.										
	The Secretary, Brendan Fl	ynn, presented the minutes for	last year's AGM , which w	ere taken as read.							
	The Minutes were accepte	d by the meeting	Proposed by	Siobhan Connoll	У						
			Seconded by	Majella Brady							
5. Treasurers	Report for year ended 30th Ap	oril 2023									
	The Audited Accounts for 2	2022/2023, and the Auditors Re	port were presented and	approved by the me	eeting.						
	The Auditors Report showe	ed that there were no issues to	report on.								
	The Management Account	s for the year ended 2022/2023	were presented and a co	py of the Manager	ment Accounts a	nd Budget are pos	ted on the Buend	s Aires Court W	ebsite <u>https://bac</u>	heylinhosting.co	<u>om/</u>
	The Reports above, Buget	and Subscription were adopted	by the Meeting.								
			Proposed by	PJ O'Connor							
			Seconded by	Brendan Flynn							
	The Annual Subscription w	as set at the same level as pre									
			Proposed by	Sheila Donaghy							
			Seconded by	Dolores Brady							
<ol><li>Serious Arre</li></ol>											
	The Treasurer reported the	at we are to recover €6,500 of th	ne outstanding balance of	the serious arrears	s case when the p	property is finally s	old.				
7. Safety Net F											

	HAVING TAKE	N LEGAL ADVICE ON	THE ISSUE, THE COMMI	TEE IS RECOMM	ENDING THAT V	/E CONRIBUT	E ON A "WITHOUT	PREJUDICE BASIS" TO T	THE COST OF REPLAC	EMENT.
	PROPOSAL IS	S TO SHARE COST W	ITH THE GOLF CLUB FOR	THE REPLACEME	NT OF THE SAF	ETY NETTING				
	THE COST TO	BAC IS €3,500 PLUS	VAT TO BE PAID IN FOUR	INSTALMENTS O	VER A THREE AN	ND A HALF YE	AR PERIOD.			
	THE COMMITTE HAS RECEIVED LEGAL ADVICE IN RELATION TO THE PROPOSAL.									
	THE PAYMEN	T WILL BE MADE ON	A 'WITHOUT PREJUDICE'	BASIS AS WE STIL	L MAINTAIN OU	R POSITION C	F 'NO RESPONSIE	BLITY ' AND 'NO OWNERS	HIP FOR THE NETTING	G"
	THE COMMIT	TEE RECOMMENDS	THE ACCEPTANCE OF TH	E PROPOSAL.						
	A VERY GOO	D DISCUSSION WAS	HELD AND THE MEETING	VOTED TO ACCEP	PT THE COMMIT	TEE'S RECON	MENDATION.			
				Proposed by	Adrienne Higgin	S				
				Seconded by	Shelia Donaghy					
<ol> <li>Committee</li> </ol>	for 2023/2024									
	As there were no proposals for the Committee, the meeting voted to retain the three remaining members as at present									
	Chairperson	Kathleen Heylin	Secretary	Brendan Walsh		Treasurer	Donal Heylin			
				Proposed by	Dolores Brady					
				Seconded by	PJ O'Connor					
8. AOB										
	The main discu	ussion under AOB con	cerned the cleaning and we	eding of the estate,	which was dealt w	vith under poin	t 3. above.			
9. The Chairp	erson thanked the	Strand Bar for facilitat	ng the venue for the meeting	g, and closed the m	eeting.					